
June 14, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 

only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 05/31/22, 06/01/22, 06/02/22

05-31-22 MINUTES.PDF
06-01-22 MINUTES.PDF
06-02-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 06/15/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 6.15.22.PDF

Consideration Of IRET SRT Endorsement

IRET SRT DRAFT COPY FOR ENDORSEMENT.PDF

Consideration Of SRT Resolution

Consideration Of Credit Card Limit Increase Request

Invitation To Accept Bid Proposals For Fuel For Hardin County

INVITATION TO BID_FUEL FY23.PDF
FUEL BIDDING PROPOSAL.PDF

Consideration Of Class C Liquor License – Pine Lake Country Club

CLASS C LIQUOR LICENSE-PINE LAKE COUNTRY CLUB.PDF

Consideration Of Memorandum Of Understanding Between Hardin County And CICS

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING-HARDIN COUNTY AND CICS.PDF

Consideration Of Interstate Power And Light Utility Permit UT-22-010

UT-22-010 INTERSTATE POWER AND LIGHT.PDF

Consideration Of Request For Compromise And Assignment Of Hardin County Tax Sale 
Certificates

REQUEST FOR COMPROMISE AND ASSIGNMENT OF HARDIN COUNTY TAX 
SALE CERTIFICATES.PDF

Acknowledge Receipt Of Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit

CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION FORM.PDF

Set Time And Date For Public Hearing – Hardin Buckeye 3, Section 3 Buckeye Township

Approval Of Salaries For FY2022/2023

BOS 2022-2023 SALARIES.PDF

Consideration Of The Hardin County Wellness Program

HARDIN COUNTY WELLNESS 2022.PDF

Change Of Status – Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS-SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Change Of Status – County Attorney

CHANGE OF STATUS-COUNTY ATTORNEY.PDF

Change Of Status – Sheriff Department

CHANGE OF STATUS-SHERIFF DEPARTMENT.PDF

Change Of Status – Conservation

CHANGE OF STATUS-CONSERVATION.PDF

Auditor ’s Report – May

COUNTY AUDITOR REPORT-MAY.PDF

Recorder ’s Report – May

COUNTY RECORDER REPORT-MAY.PDF

Sheriff Report - May

SHERIFF REPORT-MAY.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage

Courthouse Large Conference Room

11:15 A.M. Closed Session Pursuant To Iowa Code 21.5(1)(J), Courthouse Large 
Conference Room

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

Documents:

20.

Documents:

21.

Documents:

22.

Documents:

23.

Documents:

24.

Documents:

25.

26.

27. 9:30 A.M.

28.



June 14, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 

only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 05/31/22, 06/01/22, 06/02/22

05-31-22 MINUTES.PDF
06-01-22 MINUTES.PDF
06-02-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 06/15/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 6.15.22.PDF

Consideration Of IRET SRT Endorsement

IRET SRT DRAFT COPY FOR ENDORSEMENT.PDF

Consideration Of SRT Resolution

Consideration Of Credit Card Limit Increase Request

Invitation To Accept Bid Proposals For Fuel For Hardin County

INVITATION TO BID_FUEL FY23.PDF
FUEL BIDDING PROPOSAL.PDF

Consideration Of Class C Liquor License – Pine Lake Country Club

CLASS C LIQUOR LICENSE-PINE LAKE COUNTRY CLUB.PDF

Consideration Of Memorandum Of Understanding Between Hardin County And CICS

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING-HARDIN COUNTY AND CICS.PDF

Consideration Of Interstate Power And Light Utility Permit UT-22-010

UT-22-010 INTERSTATE POWER AND LIGHT.PDF

Consideration Of Request For Compromise And Assignment Of Hardin County Tax Sale 
Certificates

REQUEST FOR COMPROMISE AND ASSIGNMENT OF HARDIN COUNTY TAX 
SALE CERTIFICATES.PDF

Acknowledge Receipt Of Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit

CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION FORM.PDF

Set Time And Date For Public Hearing – Hardin Buckeye 3, Section 3 Buckeye Township

Approval Of Salaries For FY2022/2023

BOS 2022-2023 SALARIES.PDF

Consideration Of The Hardin County Wellness Program

HARDIN COUNTY WELLNESS 2022.PDF

Change Of Status – Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS-SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Change Of Status – County Attorney

CHANGE OF STATUS-COUNTY ATTORNEY.PDF

Change Of Status – Sheriff Department

CHANGE OF STATUS-SHERIFF DEPARTMENT.PDF

Change Of Status – Conservation

CHANGE OF STATUS-CONSERVATION.PDF

Auditor ’s Report – May

COUNTY AUDITOR REPORT-MAY.PDF

Recorder ’s Report – May

COUNTY RECORDER REPORT-MAY.PDF

Sheriff Report - May

SHERIFF REPORT-MAY.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage

Courthouse Large Conference Room

11:15 A.M. Closed Session Pursuant To Iowa Code 21.5(1)(J), Courthouse Large 
Conference Room

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

Documents:

20.

Documents:

21.

Documents:

22.

Documents:

23.

Documents:

24.

Documents:

25.

26.

27. 9:30 A.M.

28.



June 14, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 

only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 05/31/22, 06/01/22, 06/02/22

05-31-22 MINUTES.PDF
06-01-22 MINUTES.PDF
06-02-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 06/15/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 6.15.22.PDF

Consideration Of IRET SRT Endorsement

IRET SRT DRAFT COPY FOR ENDORSEMENT.PDF

Consideration Of SRT Resolution

Consideration Of Credit Card Limit Increase Request

Invitation To Accept Bid Proposals For Fuel For Hardin County

INVITATION TO BID_FUEL FY23.PDF
FUEL BIDDING PROPOSAL.PDF

Consideration Of Class C Liquor License – Pine Lake Country Club

CLASS C LIQUOR LICENSE-PINE LAKE COUNTRY CLUB.PDF

Consideration Of Memorandum Of Understanding Between Hardin County And CICS

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING-HARDIN COUNTY AND CICS.PDF

Consideration Of Interstate Power And Light Utility Permit UT-22-010

UT-22-010 INTERSTATE POWER AND LIGHT.PDF

Consideration Of Request For Compromise And Assignment Of Hardin County Tax Sale 
Certificates

REQUEST FOR COMPROMISE AND ASSIGNMENT OF HARDIN COUNTY TAX 
SALE CERTIFICATES.PDF

Acknowledge Receipt Of Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit

CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION FORM.PDF

Set Time And Date For Public Hearing – Hardin Buckeye 3, Section 3 Buckeye Township

Approval Of Salaries For FY2022/2023

BOS 2022-2023 SALARIES.PDF

Consideration Of The Hardin County Wellness Program

HARDIN COUNTY WELLNESS 2022.PDF

Change Of Status – Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS-SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Change Of Status – County Attorney

CHANGE OF STATUS-COUNTY ATTORNEY.PDF

Change Of Status – Sheriff Department

CHANGE OF STATUS-SHERIFF DEPARTMENT.PDF

Change Of Status – Conservation

CHANGE OF STATUS-CONSERVATION.PDF

Auditor ’s Report – May

COUNTY AUDITOR REPORT-MAY.PDF

Recorder ’s Report – May

COUNTY RECORDER REPORT-MAY.PDF

Sheriff Report - May

SHERIFF REPORT-MAY.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage

Courthouse Large Conference Room

11:15 A.M. Closed Session Pursuant To Iowa Code 21.5(1)(J), Courthouse Large 
Conference Room

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

Documents:

20.

Documents:

21.

Documents:

22.

Documents:

23.

Documents:

24.

Documents:

25.

26.

27. 9:30 A.M.

28.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/864f1406-7e6c-40e4-b157-e28ca5f7a6ee


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – MAY 31, 2022

TUESDAY – 12:00 P.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Board Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order. Supervisors Lance Granzow and Renee 
McClellan were in attendance. Also attending were Michael Pearce and Jolene Pieters. Attending
via Zoom: None

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Board Chair BJ Hoffman opened the public hearing on the FY2021/2022 budget amendment. 
Hoffman read the budget amendments and the purpose of each. Granzow explained that many of 
the amendments were for the ARPA Fund spending.

McClellan moved, Granzow moved to close the public hearing. Motion carried. Public hearing 
closed at 12:02 p.m.

No other business.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 12:03 p.m.



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – JUNE 1, 2022
WEDNESDAY – 9:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Board Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order. Supervisors Lance Granzow and Renee 
McClellan were in attendance. Also attending were Thomas Craighton, Taylor Roll, Jessica 
Sheridan, Machel Eichmeier, Darrell Meyer, JD Holmes, Michael Pearce, Jolene Pieters, Justin 
Ites, Kent Krause, and Mitch Baum. Attending via Zoom: Lori Kadner, Tifani Eisentrager, 
Cheryl Lawrence, Curt Groen, Pauline Lloyd, Mark Buschkamp, Elaine Loring, Lisa Lawler, 
Devyn Hall, Megan Harrell, and Julie Duhn.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes from May 25, 2022. Motion 
carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve Northern Natural Gas Company Utility Permit 
UT-22-009 Utility Permit. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the employment contract for Engineer Taylor 
Roll. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Heartland Insurance Renewal and approval
to sign authorization to bind coverage. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the FY2022/2023 CICS Mental Health 
Advocate Agreement. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the change of status for Conservation for the 
hiring of Tate Miller as a summer intern. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adopt the Resolution Cancellation of Outstanding
Warrants FY2020/2021. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan, Hoffman. “Nays” none.
Absent: None. Motion carried. Resolution No. 2022-19 is hereby adopted as follows:

WHEREUPON Board Member Renee McClellan moved that the following Resolution be 
adopted:



RESOLUTION NO. 202 2  - 19

      CANCELAT ION O F O UTSTAND ING  WARRANT S

      2020/2021 FISCAL YE AR

WHEREAS, The Board  of Supervisors, pursuant  to S ection  331.554(7), Code of  Iow a, 
warrants outstanding for  more than one ye ar shall  be can celed by the  Auditor and the 
amounts of the war rants  shall be credited to the  fu nd upon which the wa rra nts were drawn.

NOW, THERE FORE, b e it resolved by th e Bo ard of Supe rvisors of H ardin County,
Io wa, the County Auditor is authoriz ed to can cel the following warra nts which ar e
outstanding for more tha n one year:

0001 Gener al Fund:
#83309 08/12/2020 Grundy Co. Memorial Hospital $ 731.20

731.20#84052 10/28/2020 Adam Johnson $   72.00
#85264 03/17/2021 2 Angels Properties, LLC $ 200.00

#85494 04/14/2021 Christian Copper $   13.12

0011 Rural S ervices  Basi c Fund:
#85208 03/10/2021 Andy Jass $  45.00

0020 Secondary Roads  Fund:
#84119 11/09/2020 Adam Johnson            $ 150.00

BE IT  FURTHER RESOLVED, the amounts of th e above  canc eled w arrants shall be 
credited to the fund upon  which the wa rrants w ere drawn.

The motion was seconde d by Board Member Lance Granzow and after du e Consideration 
thereof, th e roll was c alled, and the  following Board Members voted:

AYES: Granzow, McClellan, Hoffman
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Whereupon, th e Chair of  the Board of Supervisors  declared said Resolution duly passed and 
adopted this 1st day of June, 202 2 .



/s/ BJ Hoffman

Board Chair

Hardin County Board of Superviso rs

ATTEST:

/s/ Jolene Pieters

Hardin County Auditor

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the claims for payment for June 1, 2022. 
Motion carried.

Kent Krause gave an overview of the Summit Farms Pork, LLC construction permit for a new 
confinement facility in Section 25, Buckeye Township. The facility will be a 2-building site.

At 9:05 a.m. Board Chair opened the public hearing.

Julie Duhn commented on number 24 regarding monitoring from an outside agency and 
suggested that 20 points be removed. Duhn asked that 5 points be removed from number 40 due 
to no 911 address is provided. She commented on the danger to humans due to manure and water
contaminants.

Pauline Lloyd commented about waterways and manure runoff. She also asked if trees will be 
planted around the site and how the neighbors felt about the hog site. Hoffman stated that all her 
questions would be answered in the application and that it is available on Hardin County’s 
website.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to close the public hearing. Motion carried.

Public Hearing was closed at 9:13 a.m.

Other business: Auditor Pieters reminded everyone that the Auditor’s office would be open 
Saturday, June 4, 2022 for 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. for in-person absentee voting and the 2022 
Primary Election will be held on Tuesday, June 7, 2022. Engineer Taylor Roll stated that the 
paving of the bike trail is almost complete.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to recess until 10:30 a.m. Motion carried.

At 10:30 a.m. the meeting was reconvened for a work session with Conservation and the City of 
Steamboat Rock. Supervisors BJ Hoffman, Lance Granzow and Renee McClellan were in 
attendance. Also attending were Wes Wiese, Tim Stearns, Justin Ites, Michael Pearce, and Jolene
Pieters.



Wes Wiese gave an overview of the sewer project for the campgrounds in Steamboat Rock and 
the acquisition of the Boat Club and that the septic system at the campgrounds needs 
replacement. A study has been done and talks with the City of Steamboat are underway.

Tim Stearns, Mayor of Steamboat Rock discussed the current sewer system of the City of 
Steamboat Rock and that there are 7 current residents on the south side of Highway D35. He 
discussed possible further expansion of the system and the possible economic development of 
the expansion.

Granzow explained that the failure of the septic system must be replaced.

Wiese explained that there is another option to bore under the river, but that would not benefit 
the City of Steamboat. Granzow stated that he felt the project should benefit both.

Stearns discussed various grants and revolving funds that may be available, but the timeliness 
would not benefit the Conservation project.

Granzow discussed the possibility of using ARPA funds as a revolving loan or a loan through 
Conservation.

Wiese stated that the Conservation project has been estimated at $445,000. Stearns stated that the
estimates he has received are mid $500,000 for approximately 1,700 feet with 1 lift station. 
Stearns stated that due to obtaining DNR permits, they need to obtain 3 bids.

Stearns stated that the city’s current sewer system has the capacity to handle the expansion but 
does not want to overextend in case of future sewer system needs.

Wiese stated that he would like to stay on the West side of the river but is concerned about the 
time frame if their septic system would completely fail before the project could be completed.

Stearns stated that the city’s attorney stated that there needs to be a 28E agreement if the system 
goes under the river regarding where the responsibility would lie if there would be a failure.

Hoffman stated that if the City and Conservation were to enter into an agreement, the two 
entities would work together to set the terms. If Hilker funds were to be used, the county would 
back-fill that fund.

Granzow and McClellan stated that they feel the city needs the project. Stearns agreed.

Wiese stated that they will be ready to go to bid this fall after the archeology studies.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to recess until 11:30 a.m. Motion carried.

Meeting recessed at 10:59 a.m.

Board Chair BJ Hoffman reconvened the meeting at 11:30 a.m. Supervisors Lance Granzow and 
Renee McClellan were present. Also attending were Angela De La Riva and Jolene Pieters.



At 11:32 a.m. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to move the meeting into closed session
pursuant to Iowa Code 21.5(1)(a) Matters Confidential by law. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow,
McClellan, Hoffman. “Nays” none. Absent: None. Motion carried.

At 11:43 a.m. McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to leave the closed session. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to recess until 1:00 p.m.

At 1:00 p.m. Board Chair BJ Hoffman reconvened the meeting. Supervisors Lance Granzow and
Renee McClellan were present. Also present were Michael Pearce and Jolene Pieters. Attending
via Zoom: None.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the appropriations resolution amendment of
the  FY2021/2022 budget amendments as printed. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan,
Hoffman. “Nays” none. Absent: None. Motion carried. Resolution No. 2022-20 is hereby
adopted as follows:

WHEREUPON Board Member Granzow moved that the following Resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 – 20

APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION AMENDMENT

On May 31, 2022 a budget hearing for an amendment was held. The budget amendment was 
approved, and the following appropriation amendments shall be made as deemed necessary:

Office or Department Amended Appropriation Amount

Emergency Management +$100,000
Mental Health +$240,000
Conservation +$256,000
Environmental Health +$  38,304
Property Management +$  23,400
Sheriff Department +$  76,817
Insurance +$  48,645

Motion as seconded by Board Member McClellan and after due consideration thereof, the roll 
was called, and the following Board Members voted:

AYES: Granzow, McClellan, Hoffman
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None



Whereupon, BJ Hoffman of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and 
adopted this 1st day of June, 2022.

At 1:03 p.m. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

/s/ BJ Hoffman
BJ Hoffman, Chair
Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

/s/ Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 1:01 p.m.



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – JUNE 2, 2022
THURSDAY – 1:00 P.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Board Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order. Supervisor Renee McClellan was in 
attendance, Supervisor Lance Granzow attended via phone. Also attending: Jessica Sheridan and 
Jolene Pieters. Attending via Zoom: None

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

Jessica Sheridan addressed public comments that were heard during the public hearing on June 
1st, stating that 911 addresses are not assigned until there has been a driveway permit filed. 
Summit Farms Pork, LLC will apply for a 911 address as soon as a driveway permit has been 
applied for. Jessica stated that DNR will address if an additional survey is necessary for the 
minimal distance. Sheridan stated that her points equaled the points that Pinnacle had. She stated 
that she recommends the Board of Supervisors approve the Summit Farms Pork, LLC 
construction permit application for a feeding operation in Buckeye Township.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve. Motion carried. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes”
Granzow, McClellan, Hoffman. “Nays” none. Absent: None. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 1:02 p.m.



6/13/2022 8:02:50 AM Page 1 of 4

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 06/15/2022 - 06/15/2022

Vendor Name Payable Description Total PaymentsVendor Number
AgSource Cooperative Services Acct-1210361-Pine Ridge Water Testing 67.506022V
Ahlers & Cooney-P.C. Labor Relations 2,445.5661244V
Airgas North Central Cylinder Rental 553.11633V
Alliant Energy Utilities Acct-0187741000 1,819.654253V
Amazon Business Election Totes 199.98101043
Amy L Lampman Case- PCCV101492 State VS Schwebke 7.002376V
Amy Stephenson Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 112.57100462
Angela De La Riva Mileage-MIGP/Placer/Talent Attraction 604.89100411
Baker Group Building Maint 494.0062600V
Barbara Greiner Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 106.40101089
Barco Municipal Products Work Zone Signs 2,084.361046V
Barnhart Electric Inc Bessman Kemp Electrical Site 3 104.041528V
Bauer Built Tire, Inc Truck Tires 5,044.961609V
Becca Junker Mileage-Iowa Falls Runner 25.45100351
Bev Pieters Absentee Board- Poll Hours/Mileage 45.852913V
Bruce J. Off Annual Inspection-Extinguishers 214.00228V
Buckeye Cemetery Assn Veteran Care of Graves-FY21/22 248.00945V
Buckner Cemetery Veteran Grave Care- FY21/22 48.001429V
Calhoun Burns and Associates Inc 2022 Bridge Rating & Inspection 6,724.705244V
Campbell Supply Co Safety Glasses 318.37620V
Carol E Strait Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 171.4216E
Carol Gilbert Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 95.87100842
Carol Humphrey Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 87.84101072
Carol Van Hove Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 108.05100963
Carolyn Tysdahl Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 126.772758V
Casey's General Store-IFalls VA Fuel- Burnett 5.14.22 1123138 40.00100007
Center Associates Training 273.00883V
Central Iowa Fabrication #2 Oil Change 101.8962346V
Chris Carroll Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 213.94100746
Christine Axiotis Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 108.74100739
Christopher L Barber Phone Reimburse-199063648878 120.00292E
Cintas Corporation-Cincinatti Eldora Shop First Aid 628.401545V
Cintas-Chicago Shop uniforms & towels 408.702475V
City of Alden Alden Utility 36.91512V
City of Eldora 1-14-1116-00-00 Utilities 3,290.53510V
City of Radcliffe Radcliffe Utility 65.80517V
Colleen Eagan Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 94.862912V
Connie J Mesch Mileage-District Meeting/BOR Reports 114.891020E
Connie Sefcik Case-JVJV007451-Ruiter 36.00100630
Cooley Pumping LLC Logsdon Park-Unit Service Apr-May22 255.0061963V
Corporate Translation Services Inc dba Language Link Interpreter 13.91100375
Cover All Embroidery Inc Apparrel 273.12100300
CrawDaddy Outdoors Life Jackets 71.92100916
Crosser Electric Inc. Electric Covers 44.005060V
Culligan - IA Falls 393-03540283-2 545.70100455
Dale Howard #17 parts 485.06855V
Darla Knights Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 109.91100464
David Kuechenberg Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 117.70101078
Dawn Parker Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 107.572764V
Deann Surls Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 184.17101085
Deb Schult Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 98.00100605
Debra Johnson Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 157.84480V
Donald C Orgel Reimburse-VA Fuel card 100.00116E
Donnlee Jackson Park Host-5.9-5.22 260.002895V
Eldora City Ambulance Training 540.0062606V



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 06/15/2022 - 06/15/2022

6/13/2022 8:02:50 AM Page 2 of 4

Vendor Name Payable Description Total PaymentsVendor Number
Eldora Family Dentistry LLC Inmate Medical 537.001108V
Eldora Hardware May - HCSHERIFF 241.982647V
Eric Eugenio ME-Humphrey DOD 6.8.22 618.77100207
Eric Oppen Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 109.91100750
Gail Knights Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 83.00101073
Galls Incorporated Uniforms 832.501389V
Gary McEwen Park Host-5.1.22-5.31.22 315.69222V
GECRB/AMAZON Computer Equipment-POE Switches 316.032403V
General Basic Fund Primary Election Postage Return Charge to General 149.121270V
Greenbelt Home Care Healthy Aging- 4.1.22-5.1.22 2,966.0461807V
Guardian RFID Equipment 189.0063533V
Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc #31 4 new tires 1,946.204240V
Hawkeye West Pest Control Engineer's Office Pest Control 64.002637V
Heart of Iowa Phone Acct-5908-7 2,796.076335V
Henry Lippert Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 83.00101077
IFADC Quarterly Funding FY22 7,000.0062574V
Innovative Ag Services Hubbard 26306 3,494.68868V
Interstate Batteries Batteries 29.81880V
Iowa County Attorneys Case Mgt Annual Fee-FY22/23/Prolaw User Fee-FY22/23 8,000.0063811V
Iowa County Recorders Association FY22/23-Hardin County ILR Record Storage/Maint 856.56100618
Iowa Department of Agriculture and Land Stewardship (IDALS) Animal Welfare Renewal Form FY22 175.00100250
Iowa Regional Utilities Assoc.-Newton Water Acct-07079522004 Daisy Long 289.2962036V
Iowa State University ICEA Mid-Year Conference Registration 125.001617V
ISAA-Central District FY22/23 Footings To Ridge Cap- Hardin County/Mesch250.005474V
ISAC FY22/23 Member Dues 6,870.00920V
ISACA 2022 ISAC Annual Conference 250.005400V
ISCTA ISCTA Due FY22/23-Hardin County #42 250.005942V
J & T Plumbing & Heating Engineer's Office Ducting Repair 85.26100042
Jamie Geisler Mileage-Primary Election Runner 30.42100727
Jasper Construction Services, Inc. TAP-R-C042(104)--8T-42/Steamboat Rock S-Bridge25145,489.70100944
John Deere Financial Alden Shed 35.681394V
John Lambertson Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 113.49100383
Joshua June Fuels 84.41101067
Julia Hall Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 202.252763V
Kathryn Blome Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 111.93100218
Kathryn Gimer Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 106.40100733
Ken Brownlee Absentee Board- Poll Hours/Mileage 45.171595V
Ken's Repair Files- Reissue Payment 4.604583V
Kit Paper Clothing Allowance 37.29100328
Larry W Johnson Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 123.901910V
Lawson Products Inc Wiring & equipment parts 2,710.895826V
Lexipol LLC Training 8,572.652835V
LiftOff LLC Annual-Licensing/Archiving/Office 365 33,144.002865V
Linn Adams Cell Phone Allowance June 2022 40.009245E
Machel R Eichmeier Mileage-Treasurer School 35.10288E
Marcia Brownlee Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 81.674510V
Marilyn Cox Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 123.952911V
Marla Kay Williams ME-Humrichouse DOD 5.27.22 322.552268V
Marshall County Sheriff Case- FECR31315802421 State VS Steelman 20.001131V
Mary J Swartz MH Advocate Mileage-May 2022 583.25302E
Mary Pisney Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 106.40101088
Mary Stoner Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 106.40101090
Medicap Pharmacy #8095 Prescriptions 4,192.075729V
Mend Correctional Care PLLC Medical Service 10,838.392724V
Mid-America Publishing Corp Publications-Primary Election 22 136.0762056V
Mike Turner Election Official- Mileage/Training 10.34101083
Mindy Kreimeyer Cabin Cleaning April 12-May 27 158.00100951
Moler Sanitation Sanitation Acct-4570 59.95100385
Monica Ridout Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 99.86100607
MTI Distributing, Inc Electric Fuel Pump-Mower 201.84806V
Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc #211 Driveshaft 2,151.862286V



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 06/15/2022 - 06/15/2022

6/13/2022 8:02:50 AM Page 3 of 4

Vendor Name Payable Description Total PaymentsVendor Number
Nancy Callaway Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 89.1763396V
NAPA Auto Parts #17 Oil Filter 9.994290V
NAPA Auto Parts Eldora Filters for stock 2,270.97617V
New Providence Hardware Round up & Outlet Adapter 59.98640V
Northern Iowa Construction Products 18" & 24" CMP & Bands 63,497.50100418
O'Reilly Auto Parts Inc #16 Windshield Wiper Parts 39.0562373V
Orkin, 538-Waterloo June - 34864217 67.00100827
Pam Warren Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 81.67101068
Patricia Friend Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 199.9163813V
Peggy Bushore Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 124.59101074
Petroblend Corp. 15W40 Oil 3,064.951219V
Pitney Bowes Global Financial-Lease Lease Payment Acct-0012434253 2,193.5763770V
Premier Office Equipment, Inc. Printer Lease-Auditor P24513 575.2862320V
Quaker Security LLC Courthouse Security 1,290.00100507
R Comm LLC Eldora FD-Speakers/Pagers/MIcs 3,000.0063277V
Racom Corporation Vehicles 31,995.9561030V
Radcliffe Telephone Co Phone Acct-0000000344 313.574207V
Randy Fiscus Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 122.68100209
Ray O'Herron Co. Inc. Uniforms 1,353.16100539
RC Systems- Waterloo Office Building Maint 4,353.922077V
Rebekah Gustafson Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 102.89101081
Renee Springston Postage Reimburse 27.50100524
Rhonda Roberts Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 100.55101079
Roger Sutton Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 198.95100756
Ron Hornung Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 123.902486V
Sandy Trampe Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 124.552143V
Schneider Geospatial LLC Parcel Maintenance FY22/23 8,796.00100763
Scott R. Humphrey Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 95.59101070
Scott Swartz Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 85.34100735
Scott's Sales Co Car Wash Card- EMA 300.001214V
Secretary of State Countywide Polling Place Mailings-Primary FY22 1,506.752116V
Sherry Lippert Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 100.552762V
Shield Pest Control LLC Pest Control-Courthouse/Annex 180.0063086V
Storey Kenworthy Primary Election Ballot Print 2,460.4361798V
Summit Food Service LLC Food Service 9,889.432332V
Sunrise Apartments Inc Rent-June 2022-T. Nelson 400.006354V
Sunset Law Enforcement Equipment 314.00101035
Susan Knight Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 10.34313E
Susan Kramer Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 177.15101084
Susan Seedorff-Keninger Park Host 5.1-5.29.22 214.29100212
Susie Reece Election Official- Poll Hours/Mileage/Training 87.84100959
The Sidwell Company Assessor Portion-FARMS Maint. FY 22/23 1,408.122584V
Theisens #163 parts 191.996220V
Theresa A. Ritland Case-FECR312700 State VS Steelman 249.6061919V
Thomas Craighton ME-Hazaelwood 5.18.22 300.00100361
Thomas Murphey-Park Host Park Host 5.2-5.31 228.58100870
Thomson Reuters West Publishing Corporation Library Plan Acct-1000031544 62.47610V
Times Citizen Publications-Primary Election 22 274.63538V
U.S. Cellular Phone Acct-400202255 849.3662000V
U.S. Post Office Box 391 Annual Rental FY22/23 226.004350V
Union Auto Inc. Air Filter 88.911523V
US Bank Equipment Finance Equipment Maint 1,260.84954V
US Records Midwest LLC Encapsulation of 1 Field Notes Book #3 1,505.932493V
Van Wall Equipment, Inc. Iowa Falls Mower Tune Up Parts 60.662924V
Veridian Credit Union Joe Donald 04/29/22 - 05/28/22 104.9663561V
Verizon Connect Tracking Acct 100000097759 418.80100836
Verizon Connect Nwf, Inc-Dallas Phone Acct-HARD014 18.19100620
Verizon Wireless Phone Acct-742060844-00028 7.0263648V
Verlyn Mensing VA Driver-Moravec/Leclaire/Klaver/Prescott/Doty/ 720.00100703
VISA Transport 14 - 1038 4,776.70150V
Wayne Riskedahl Absentee Boardl- Poll Hours/Mileage 41.17100313



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 06/15/2022 - 06/15/2022

6/13/2022 8:02:50 AM Page 4 of 4

Vendor Name Payable Description Total PaymentsVendor Number
Wesley Wiese Phone Reimburse-May 40.00522E
William J Hoffman Mileage-Greenbelt/VA/EMS/CICS/HR 152.69596E
Windstream-Kentucky Phone Acct-091032137 540.3984V
Yulisa Garibay Cabin Cleaning-Oak/Hickory May22 220.00100887
Z & Z Glass Round Barn Mowing-May 22 90.0062420V
Ziegler Incorporated #225 Filters 169.351463V

433,765.61Grand Total:



C

Item A: Narrative

The proposed project is to tear down and reconstruct the South Fork Bridge on the Iowa River to extend 
the Iowa River’s Edge Trail an additional nine miles. This stretch of the trail is currently unpaved, but 
there are plans to pave this section in future phases of the project. Also on this nine-mile stretch are two 
smaller bridges in need of repair which Hardin County is in the process of turning into culverts utilizing 
county dollars. The trail itself is ready in the rough for trail users. Once the Iowa River bridge is 
repaired, we will be able to open an additional 9 miles of the Iowa River’s Edge Trail from Gifford to 
Liscomb. Hardin County requests $_____ in funding from SRT to reconstruct the South Fork 
Bridge to open the Iowa River’s Edge Trail an additional nine miles.

Item B: Narrative: 1. Define the need for the project in terms of the population to be served and 
existing trails in the area. (25 points)



C

Liscomb, IA is a small town of 274 Iowans. Due to its small size, the only current outdoor recreation 
opportunity within city limits is their small city park. The proposed bridge repair would link the 
community to the ____ mile long Iowa River’s Edge Trail, the first ever trail connection to the town. 
The project supports an endeavor to connect small towns in Central Iowa via a trail system. Liscomb 
would become connected to all the small towns on the trail’s route and provide its citizens with access to
the amenities available in these other communities. The full completion of the Iowa River’s Edge Trail 
will enable residents of and visitors to Central Iowa to easily travel between Steamboat Rock, Eldora, 
Gifford, Union, Liscomb, Albion, and Marshalltown; supporting their economic growth and Iowa’s 
tourism industry as has been seen on trails like the High Trestle and Wabash Trace. 

Two bridges and 3.2 miles of paved trail have already been constructed from Steamboat Rock south 

toward Eldora, and additional funding has been secured to pave another 4.4 miles of the trail to Hwy 175

in Eldora. Construction is anticipated on seven more bridges from Eldora toward Gifford in 2022, 

making a continuous corridor from Steamboat Rock to the South Fork of the Iowa River. This project 

will open the trail past that point by an additional nine miles, bringing the portion of the Iowa River’s 

Edge Trail in Hardin County closer to completion with more than half of their 19 miles of trails paved. 

The remaining corridor to be paved in Hardin County will be phased into manageable segments, 

connecting communities and landmarks.

Expansion of the Iowa River’s Edge Trail works to close a gap in the Great American Rail Trail and the 

American Discovery Trail. Both nationally significant trail corridors incorporate the Iowa River’s Edge 

Trail into their routes. The Great American Rail Trail is the newest of the nationally significant trails 

being constructed and is supported by the Rails to Trails Conservancy (RTC). RTC has been a vocal 

champion for the Iowa River’s Edge Trail, helping to identify private funding opportunities and 

supporting the trail committee’s application for a Federal Transportation and Infrastructure Member 

Designated Project. Completion of this project would make both trail systems nine miles closer to 

completion.

2. Describe the compatibility with local, area-wide, regional, or statewide plans. (15 points)

Hardin County Comprehensive Plan



C

The Hardin County Comprehensive Plan explicitly supports the construction of a rail trail that connects 
the communities within Hardin County. The Iowa River Railroad mentioned here is the Iowa River’s 
Edge Trail. It recognizes the importance of such a trail for the county’s economic development.

- “Iowa River Railroad – should rail bank the part that is being abandoned for future rail use and 

build a rail trail that could be extended to connect with Ackley – would be good economic 

development for the County and the nearby communities.”

SCORP Plan

The Iowa SCORP Plan cites several 5-year priorities for natural resource, parks, and outdoor recreation.

-The first priority is increasing “the availability and diversity of natural resources, parks and 
outdoor recreation opportunities”: The expansion of the Iowa River’s Edge Trail into Liscomb 
gives the citizens of Liscomb increased opportunities for outdoor recreation.

- As part of that first priority, SCORP also calls to “increase Iowan’s level of physical activity 
through participation in outdoor recreation activities”: The expansion of this trail will provide 
the residents of Liscomb with more opportunities for various forms of outdoor exercise including
biking, hiking, cross-country skiing, and more.

- SCORP’s second priority is that “natural resource, parks and outdoor recreation opportunities 
are available to all Iowans”: The Gay Lea Wilson Trail, a 35 mile trail located in northeast Des 
Moines, is currently the closest long-distance paved trail to Liscomb. Liscomb is a 60 mile drive 
northeast of the Gay Lea Wilson Trail, a distance that makes it difficult to utilize the trail and 
impossible to travel to the trail by foot. Access to other major trail systems would require area 
residents to travel roughly 81 miles to the Cedar Valley Nature Trail, a 69 mile trail that goes 
through Benton, Black Hawk, Buchanan, and Linn Counties. The completion of the Iowa River’s
Edge Trail will provide not only Liscomb, but also Steamboat Rock, Eldora, Gifford, Union, 
Albion, and Marshalltown residents with easy access to a trail in their own community.

Iowa Bicycle and Pedestrian Long-Range Plan

The Iowa Bicycle and Pedestrian Long-Range Plan was put in place to support the growth of the Iowa 
bicycle system and program. The reconstruction of the South Fork Bridge allows the Iowa River’s Edge 
Trail to be extended by nine miles, providing Hardin and Marshall County with a new trail for mountain 
and fat tire biking, directly supporting the expansion of Iowa’s existing bike trail systems. The plan calls
to:

- The trail itself is specifically identified within this plan as an important part of the plan to 

“Expand the intercity and intracity bicycle network by providing guidance for the completion of 
national trail segments (including the Mississippi River Trail, American Discovery Trail, and 
Lewis and Clark Trail)”. The trail is referenced as being important for the completion of the 
America Discovery Trail.

Region 6 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy



C

The Region 6 Planning Commission has combined strategic planning efforts with local businesses and 

economic development personnel to create a Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS). 

Preservation of the railroad corridor for trail purposes is specifically mentioned in the Region 6 

Development Initiative. This expansion of the Iowa River’s Edge Trail will help with the CEDS’s five 

main goals, as trails are shown to promote small and locally owned businesses, healthy lifestyles, 

environmental quality, housing quality, and diverse community attractions.

Great American Rail Trail

In May 2019, the Rail-to-Trails Conservancy announced the 3,700-mile Great American Rail Trail 

(GART). GART is a national goal to create a cross-county trail stretching from Washington, D.C. to 

Washington State. The Iowa River Trail is included in the GART route, providing 32 necessary miles 

for this cross-county connection. This phase of the project will add nine miles to the GART route, 

getting one step closer to connecting the United States from coast-to-coast.

Iowa Trails 2000

Iowa Trails 2000 is an updated version of the 1990 plan made by the Iowa DOT focused on connecting 
people and trails. It lays out how a community can create a bicycle and pedestrian plan.

-“Principle # 1: Local bicycle and pedestrian systems should provide safe and comfortable 

facilities”: Currently, the South Fork Bridge is in a state of disrepair, attempting to travel on the 

trail in the rough over the South Fork Bridge would be extremely unsafe for trail users. By 

reconstructing the bridge, an additional 9 miles of the Iowa’s Rivers Edge Trail could be made 

safely available to the public.

3. Describe the benefits of multiple uses and recreational opportunities. (20 points)

The expansion of the Iowa River’s Edge Trail will provide residents of Liscomb with more public green 
space to enjoy and use for recreation. As the already constructed portion of the Iowa River’s Edge Trail 
connects to Pine Lake State Park it will also give the residents of Gifford easy access to the amenities of 
the park by trail.

Hiking: This trail will provide residents of and visitors to Liscomb and central Iowa with an attractive 
route for hikers of all ages. 

Birding: The second half of this trail is lined with trees, offering birders with opportunities to encounter 
birds while they enjoy the trail. Making this stretch into a trail has the added benefit of protecting that 
habitat from development. 

Geocaching: The Iowa River’s Edge Trail is already a geocaching hotspot. Geocaching is a very 

popular activity along the Iowa River Greenbelt. There are several caches located along the Iowa River’s

Edge Trail. It is anticipated that this sport will continue to grow with the completion of the trail. Adding 

on to the existing trail creates more opportunities for hiding caches. Completing this phase and future 



C

phases of the trail will increase the chances for people of all physical abilities and experience to 

participate in geocaching along the Iowa River’s Edge Trail.

Fat Tire/Mountain Biking: Due to the unpaved nature of this trail the project is perfect for scenic fat 
tire or mountain biking. The path is completely removed from all roadways making it a safe path to 
traverse. Opening this stretch of trail will provide residents of Hardin and Marshall County with an 
additional nine miles to bike on.

Snowmobiling: A stakeholder in the currently undeveloped trail is the Central Iowa Snowmobilers. This

club uses the undeveloped corridor for part of their system. It is the intention of trail managers to not 

snow plow the corridor in the winter to continue to allow its use by this group.

Snowshoeing: The unplowed corridor will also provide snowshoers with new paths to safely explore.

Cross-Country Skiing: Cross-country skiing is already a popular activity at the nearby Pine Lake State 
Park. Leaving the corridor unplowed in the winter will provide skiers with a safe, scenic route to enjoy.

4. Define the quality of the site. (25 points)

Safety is a major concern with any trail project, and the proposed reconstruction of the South Fork 
Bridge will make this section of the Iowa River’s Edge Trail much safer. The bridge is currently unsafe 
for travel and will be completely removed and rebuilt as part of this proposed project. The section of 
trail that will be opened by this project’s completion is a trail in the rough, meaning that the section has 
not yet been paved but vegetation has been mowed down to create a path. 

It is the goal of the managing trail entities to maintain the corridor outside of city boundaries as a linear 

wildlife corridor. To that end, a botanical survey was conducted in 2019 along the entire trail, which 

revealed a variety of threatened species in the area. This inventory helped to create a management plan 

which has better allowed the stewardship of the right-of-way for prairie and habitat restoration. 

Annually, a local contractor has been hired for vegetation management of the developed and 

undeveloped areas. Not only does this start the work to create an enjoyable scenic experience for the 

user, but this also ensures that the corridor does not become overgrown before development.

The stretch of trail between Gifford and LIscomb has not yet been graded, but the path is smooth and 

lacks steep sloping. The rail line has been removed so that the trail is safe to traverse and to make it 

easier for the path to be maintained and mowed. This has allowed the current path to be used for fat 

biking. 

5. Describe the economic benefits to the local area. (10 points)

Liscomb has no city parks or other outdoor recreation opportunities unless citizens are willing and able 
to drive. Opening the Iowa River’s Edge Trail will provide the residents of Liscomb with the first ever 
trail connected to their community. Reconstructing the South Fork Bridge will allow Liscomb to not 
only be connected to the Iowa River’s Edge Trail but also to other small towns in Hardin and Marshall 



C

Counties. Liscomb’s small size means that it has fewer amenities than a larger community; connecting 
all these small towns in Central Iowa allows them to take advantage of the various amenities each offers.

Large trail systems like the Iowa River’s Edge Trail have been shown to provide huge economic benefits
for the surrounding communities. In an economic study conducted on the impact of the High Trestle 
Trail, it was found that the economic activity of trail users had provided a total average impact of 
$7,968,100 per year from 2013 to 2015 on the region’s economy. In a region such as the Liscomb area, 
where the trail will not be competing with any other large-scale trail systems, the seven communities 
that line the trail’s path are likely to receive an economic boon. 

Iowa River’s Edge Trail has already become a focal point for community events. In 2021, Albion 
changed the name of its annual community celebration to Albion Rail-Trail Days. The celebration 
involves live music, community fundraisers, games and activities for families, food vendors, a 5k color 
run, and the Iowa River’s Edge Market: a market featuring local vendors. The community decided to 
rename the event after the trail because they believe that the trial represents the future of Albion, 
bringing visitors from all over Central Iowa to their community.

Gifford is also planning on taking advantage of the trail. The community is currently in the process of 
planning a half-marathon to be run on the trail. These communities recognize the potential for this trail 
to connect the diverse outdoor recreation activities already thriving in the region. By connecting the 
river sports, biking, hiking, and community events with the Iowa River’s Edge Trail, this region of 
Central Iowa can become a hub for outdoor recreation activities, bringing tourists into a region that 
currently lacks a strong tourism economy. 

6. Describe any special facilities for disabled users. (5 points)

Hardin County understands the need to provide quality of life amenities that not only attract and retain 

families to its rural communities, but also create recreational opportunities accessible to all its residents. 

The Iowa River’s Edge Trail will be free to the public and open to all ages, backgrounds, and abilities. 

The trail will be an especially valuable resource for older and disabled Iowans, as the gentle slope of the 

existing rail grade does not exceed 5%, making it an easily accessible amenity for transportation and 

outdoor recreation. 

7. Project “shovel readiness.” (25 points)

The Hardin County Trails Commission received a 2018 Federal Recreational Trails grant for $425,000 

to complete paving and prepping of 2.5 miles of trail from Steamboat Rock to 215th Street north of 

Eldora. Another $375,000 State Recreational Trails grant request was accepted in 2019 that was used to 

continue this paving project, extending the trail from Edgington Ave in Eldora. That segment of the trail 

is currently in the early stages of the construction process.



C

The Iowa River’s Edge Trail has already commenced its initial trail paving, having completed a one-

mile segment of trail near Steamboat Rock. The initial stretch of trail that was paved near Steamboat 

Rock was completed in the summer of 2018 and came in under budget by $125,000. We are confident 

that we would be able to start this proposed trail expansion and finish within two years.

The Hardin County Trails Commission has already selected Snyder & Associates to be the engineering 

firm for these phases of the trail extension project. Designs to extend the trail to Hwy 175/Edgington 

Ave are already complete. Those plans would merely have to be updated to include the additional 2 

miles of proposed work along a similar type of terrain on the same former rail corridor without 

additional structures. The project is shovel ready, and work can begin as soon as funding is awarded. 

Receiving this $300,000 State Recreational Trails grant would be the final step before beginning 

construction on this phase of the Iowa River’s Edge Trail.

8. Local funding for the project. (5 points)

So far, this project has received $150,000 worth of in-kind labor and materials from Hardin County that 
is being used to replace one of the two smaller bridges along the trail with a large box culvert. This is a 
significant contribution from the county that shows their interest in and commitment to the completion 
of this trail corridor. 

It is important to note that while this application does not have as much secured local funding as others, 
the ongoing work of the Iowa River’s Edge Trail has leveraged significant contributions from the private
sector. Roughly $4,000 of local funds from the city of Eldora will be used for wayfinding signage along 
this portion of the trail and the previous phases. Additionally, nearly $300,000 of local and private 
funding has been secured and directed to the reconstruction of the bridge over the South Fork of the 
Iowa River and two other bridges within Hardin County (Phase 3). These are the next three bridges of 
the phased trail work with a total project cost of nearly $2 million. Additionally, over $250,000 of local 
funding has been raised to help with previous phases of the Iowa River’s Edge Trail. 



C

Item C - Map-



C

Item C - Map



D

Item D - Sketch Plan



E

Item E - Digital Photographs



E

Photos of the corridor to be paved

Item E - Digital Photographs



E

Iowa River’s Edge Trail is actively being used in its interim developed state by hikers, fat tire
bikers, snowmobilers and cross-country skiers. Paving the additional 2 miles and the current

rehabilitation will open the corridor to more users and create a safer space to enjoy the outdoors.

Item E - Digital Photographs

The proposed two miles to be constructed will match the quality and experience of previous
phased work completed like the segment from another section of the Iowa River’s Edge Trail

shown above.



F

Item F - Itemized Breakdown

Funding Source Status Amount

State Recreational Trails Fund Anticipated 300,000.00$    

Federal Recreational Trails Fund Anticipated 300,000.00$    

REAP Grant (Eldora) Anticipated 75,000.00$     

Wellmark Anticipated 100,000.00$    

Doppelt Family Trail Development Fund Anticipated 10,000.00$     

Land and Water Conservation Fund Anticipated 115,000.00$    

Local foundations and fundraising Anticipated 100,000.00$    

Total 1,000,000.00$ 

Budget was determined based on recent bids received on similar projects and using the average design 
and construction engineering costs found in the application packet. Construction costs also mirror the 
typical cost per miles of rolling terrain found in the State Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan. We have found 
with previous paving projects along the River’s Edge Trail that it is more appropriate to use this estimate
than a typical former railroad corridor due to the nature of the right-of-way traversing the Iowa River 
Greenbelt. While the total project cost is $1,000,000, we are planning to submit $2,000,000 in funding 
requests in case we do not receive COVID-19 Relief Funds.



G

Item G - Time Schedule



H

Item H - Official Endorsement



J

Item J – Adjacent Property Owners Narrative

The Iowa River’s Edge Trail has been an evolving project for more than eight years as evidenced in the 
Marshalltown Times-Republican’s first published article in March of 2011. The news story covered the 
series of events that took place up to and at the Iowa Department of Transportation’s public meeting in 
Eldora. Many interested landowners and businesses serviced by the rail attended to learn more about the 
impending Iowa River Railroad abandonment and what it meant for them. Community members and 
local leaders voiced interest in a trail if rail service was no longer a viable option. 

In early spring of 2012, a large group of individuals representing city councils, county supervisors, 
cycling clubs, economic development corporations, businesses, healthcare industries, and many who 
were in attendance at the IDOT meeting the year before, gathered again. The Iowa River Railroad had 
officially filed to discontinue rail service along the corridor. Those attending the meeting were 
discussing the next steps for the right-of-way and whether a trail would be a good fit. 

By the summer of 2012, staff from Iowa Natural Heritage Foundation (INHF) had presented information
to the Marshall County Supervisors at a formal supervisor’s meeting as well as meeting with them and 
representatives from Marshall County Conservation Board, Liscomb, Albion, and Marshalltown in a 
more formal public meeting atmosphere. INHF staff had also met by that time with Hardin County 
Supervisors, Hardin County Conservation Board, Union, Eldora, and Steamboat Rock to share more 
detailed information and to gauge community/public support for the project- and whether to proceed 
with acquisition. In May of 2012 all jurisdictions had agreed to file for a Notice of Interim Trail Use for 
the corridor. 

Community meetings were held in both Marshall and Hardin County throughout 2013. Nearly each 
meeting has been chronicled by the Times-Republican making even those that did not attend aware of 
the on-going trail planning. The Times-Republican’s editorial entitled, “Consider the benefits of 
developing a recreational trail,” or the two additional letters to the editor, “City council should vote yes 
to support the trail,” and “Major investments prove value over time,” are just some indicators of the 
acceptance and support the Iowa River Trail has been receiving. 

In February of 2014, the Hardin County Board of Supervisors officially established a County Trails 
Commission. The commission oversees the 22-mile segment of the future Iowa River Trail in Hardin 
County. They are tasked with a variety of duties that are vital to the continued development of the Iowa 
River Trail: fundraising, project planning, development of rules and regulations, management and 
maintenance, etc.

The County Trails Commission meets bimonthly with TRAILS, Inc (Marshalltown/Marshall County’s 
mirroring collaboration) to create what is known as the Joint Committee. The Joint Committee meetings 
are open to the public. Minutes of the meeting are posted and shared with each jurisdiction along the 
Iowa River Trail. 

To date, there have been minimal concerns raised by adjacent landowners, and any concerns brought to 
us were immediately addressed. 



K

Item K - Letters of support



K



K



K



K



K



K



K



K



K



K



K



K



K



K



K



K



K



K



K



K

Item L - Minority Impact Statement



K



K



TAYLOR ROLL, P.E.|ENGINEER 
708 16TH STREET 

ELDORA, IA 50627 
OFFICE: 641.858.5058 

FAX: 641.858.3182 
TROLL@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 

 
 

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 
Bruce Dieken Joe Donald Allison Lake Greg Ringena Mark Oliver 

Assistant to Engineer Engineering Technician Office Manager Maint. Superintendent Asst. Maint. Superintendent 
bdieken@hardincountyia.gov jdonald@hardincountyia.gov alake@hardincountyia.gov gringena@hardincountyia.gov moliver@hardincountyia.gov 

 

The Hardin County Board of Supervisors will accept quotes on a year’s supply of fuel at their regular 
meeting 9:00 am, Wednesday, June 15, 2022, located in the Courthouse in Eldora, Iowa. Please submit 
your bid in a SEALED envelope to the Hardin County Engineer’s Office at 708 16th St, Eldora, IA 50627 
by Wednesday June 15, 2022, by 8:30AM. 

 
The following specifications shall apply: 

  
1. A contract for a year’s supply of fuel shall be agreed upon by July 06, 2022. 

 
2. The County reserves the right to accept or reject any or all quotes and to negotiate with one or  

  more suppliers. 
 

3. Deliveries of gasoline and diesel fuel shall be made to the County shop at 
  Eldora, to the storage tanks at the various maintenance garages in Hardin County, and to  
  equipment located at various places in the County where construction work is being carried on. 
 

4.   Deliveries of gasoline and diesel fuel shall be delivered to the storage tank of the Hardin County 
Conservation Commission. 

 
 5. Propane gas shall be delivered to the Maintenance Garage at Buckeye and to the 
  Hardin County Conservation Commission. 
 

6. Prices quoted will be based on Cents Per Gallon to be paid above the market fuel price.  Upon 
Hardin County’s request a statement of market fuel prices or invoices from the wholesale 
supplier must be furnished when requested. 
 

7. In determining the low bidder, the Cents per Gallon above market fuel prices, times the 
quantity of fuel needed, will determine each bidder’s quote.  The low total will determine the 
low bidder. 

 
8. Hardin County reserves the right to decide on the quality of the products being delivered.  If it is 

  deemed inferior to the needs of the County, the Board of Supervisors may terminate the  
  contract by giving written notice to the supplier of their intention.  Such notice shall state that  
  the products are not suitable, and in case of such summary termination of the contract, Hardin  
  County shall not be held liable for any general damage to the supplier. 
 

9. Separate invoices with a copy of the delivery tickets shall be filed on forms furnished by Hardin  
  County.  Such forms may be filed with the Hardin County Auditor for fuel used by the   
  Conservation Commission.  Fuel used by the Secondary Road Department will be paid through  
  the Hardin County Engineer’s Office. 

 
10. Bidding forms as furnished by Hardin County must be used. 

 



TAYLOR ROLL, P.E.|ENGINEER 
708 16TH STREET 

ELDORA, IA 50627 
OFFICE: 641.858.5058 

FAX: 641.858.3182 
TROLL@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 

 
 

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 
Bruce Dieken Joe Donald Allison Lake Greg Ringena Mark Oliver 

Assistant to Engineer Engineering Technician Office Manager Maint. Superintendent Asst. Maint. Superintendent 
bdieken@hardincountyia.gov jdonald@hardincountyia.gov alake@hardincountyia.gov gringena@hardincountyia.gov moliver@hardincountyia.gov 

 

 11. Material to be purchased consists of the season’s supply of gasoline – ethanol blend, regular  
  gasoline, diesel fuel, and propane gas, or approximately: 
 
FOR COUNTY SHOP BUILDINGS:  30,000 gallons gasoline - ethanol blend 

20,000 gallons premium diesel No. 1 
70,000 gallons premium diesel No. 2 
2,000 gallons propane gas 

 
FOR COUNTY CONSERVATION:  18,000 gallons gasoline - regular blend 
       2,000 gallons premium diesel No. 2 

3,500 gallons propane gas 
 

12. Quotations on fuel shall not include those State and Federal taxes which Hardin County is  
  required to pay.  Such tax will be added at the time the invoices are submitted. 
 

13. Bidders must have a place of business within Hardin County and have a Hardin County address  
  and storage facilities of at least 30,000 gallons. 
   
 



 

                Form 740384wd  (08-04)                                                              BIDDING PROPOSAL  
For Locally Let Federal-aid Contracts 

  
Type of Work Fuel Bids Project No.       

Letting Date 9:00 a.m., June 15, 2022 Length (Miles)       City/County Hardin 

Location       

Description of Work: Season's supply of gasohol, diesel fuel, and propane gas by Tank Wagon 

       

 
 

 
The bidder hereby certifies that no other principal is involved in or has an interest in this proposal; that the bidder has thoroughly examined the plans and 
specifications and this contract form and is aware of the special provisions contained herein; that the bidder has examined the site of the work and 
understands that the quantities of work required by the plans and specifications are approximate only and are subject to increases and decreases; that 
the bidder understands that all quantities of work actually required must be performed and that payment therefore shall be at the unit prices stipulated 
herein; that the bidder proposes to timely furnish the specified materials in the quantities required and to furnish the machinery, equipment, labor and 
expertise necessary to competently complete this project by the time specified; that no state or county official or employee has a direct or indirect 
interest in the contract which would cause violation of Iowa Code Section 314.2; that the bidder has made no agreement with any supplier of motor fuel 
or special fuel which will result in violation of Iowa Code Section 452A.17(8). 
 
If this bid is accepted, Bidder agrees: to perform all “extra work” required to complete the project at unit prices or lump sums to be agreed upon in writing 
prior to commencement of such “extra work” or, if prior agreement cannot be reached, to perform the work on a “force-account basis” as provided in the 
specifications; to execute the formal contract within thirty days of the date of approval for award or to forfeit the proposal guaranty furnished herewith; to 
begin work in accordance with the contract documents and to either complete the work within the contract period or pay liquidated damages, which shall 
accrue at the daily rate specified above, for each additional working day the work remains uncompleted; and to furnish a performance bond in an amount 
equal to the contract award as security for the full and complete performance of the contract in accordance with the plans and specifications. 
 
Enclosed herewith is a certified check, credit union share draft, cashier’s check, bank draft on a solvent bank or a bid bond in the penal sum shown in 
the contract document as a proposal guaranty.  It is understood by bidder that the said guaranty document shall be retained by the Contracting Authority 
as a forfeiture in the event the formal contract is not executed or performance bond is not furnished if the award is made to the undersigned. 
 
The signing of this Bid Document shall serve as an unsworn declaration that, I (the owner, partner, President, other corporate officer, or an authorized 
representative) hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States and the State of Iowa that I have read, understand, and 
accept the Bidding Certifications and other provisions contained in the Proposal Notice and the DBE Contract Provisions (if a DBE goal has been set). 
 

Proposal of  
 Name of Bidder 

 
 

 Street Address 

 
   

  City State Zip Code 

 
Federal Tax I.D. No.  

 
Signatures are to be by authorized agent.  If joint venture, each shall sign. 
 

   
   

 
Signature  Date  Signature  Date 

 
 

DBE Goal 
(%) Amount of Proposal Guaranty 

Working Day Contracts 
Calendar Date 

Contracts  
Liquidated Damages  

Per Day 
Working 

Days Start Date Completion Date 

0.00 $1,000.00             
July 1, 2022 -
June 30, 2023 

      



  

 

SCHEDULE OF PRICES 

 

Project No. Fuel Bids City/County Hardin Page No.  

      
 
UNIT BIDS MUST BE TYPED OR SHOWN IN INK OR THE BID WILL BE REJECTED. 
 

Line No. 
Item No. 

Item on which bid is based 
(bidder shall show unit price and extension 

for each item and total) 
Item 

 Quantity 
Item 
Units 

Unit Price Amount 

Dollars Cents Dollars Cents 

      SECONDARY ROADS DEPARTMENT                 

1 Gasohol by Tank Wagon - 87 Octane E-10 30,000 gallons     

                            

2 Premium Diesel Fuel No. 1 Dieselex Gold 20,000 gallons     

      by Tank Wagon                 

                            

3 Premium Diesel Fuel No. 2 Dieselex Gold 70,000 gallons     

      by Tank Wagon                 

                            

4 Propane Gas by Tank Wagon 2,000 gallons     

                            

      COUNTY CONSERVATION                 

5 Gasohol by Tank Wagon - Regular Blend 18,000 gallons     

                            

6 Premium Diesel Fuel No. 2 Dieselex Gold 2,000 gallons     

      by Tank Wagon                 

                           

7 Propane Gas by Tank Wagon 3,500 gallons     

                            

                            

                            

                            

                            

                            

                            

                            

                            

                            

                            

                            

                            

                            

                           

                      

                        

PAGE SUBTOTAL   

BID TOTAL   

 











1

This Memorandum of Understanding (hereinafter “MOU”) is entered into between Central Iowa 
Community Services (CICS) and Hardin County, Iowa.

I. MENTAL HEALTH DISABILITY SERVICES CLIENT FILES.  In recognition that Hardin County, 
Iowa is a member county of Central Iowa Community Services 28E Agreement to create a 
mental health and disability service region to provide local access to mental health and 
disability services, it is acknowledged that ownership and possession of client mental health 
and disability services files generated prior to July 1, 2013 shall be transferred to CICS 
effective July 1, 2022. The following special responsibilities are assumed by the parties:

a. CICS Responsibilities.  CICS agrees to:
i. Follow and implement Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act 

(HIPAA) requirements
ii. Follow and implement any other Federal, State, or local laws governing 

confidentiality of client information

b. Hardin County Responsibilities.   Hardin County agrees to:
i. Release client files to CICS

ii. Inform individuals requesting records to contact CICS

II.  TERMINATION.  This MOU shall remain in effect through June 30, 2023.  The requirements 
under I. a. and I. b. shall survive the ending or termination of this agreement.  The 
agreement is subject to revision due to legislation, change in operating practices and 
policies of the involved parties, or other factors, as agreed to by the involved parties.  It may
be amended by mutual written agreement of the parties.

III. INDEMNIFICATION.  Each party agrees to hold harmless all other parties (including its 
officers, agents and employees) from and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities and
costs incurred by the indemnified party, including reasonable attorney’s fees, directly or 
indirectly arising out of or in connection with the indemnifying party’s performance, or any 
service, or any other act or omission by or under the direction of the indemnifying party, or 
its officers, agents or employees.

IV. NOTICES.  All notices related to this MOU shall be addressed as follows:
a. To:  Hardin County Board of Supervisors:

Attn:   Board Chair
1215 Edgington Ave., Ste. 1
Eldora, IA  50627

b. To: CICS – Story County
Attn: Operations Officer
126 S. Kellogg Ave., Ste. 001
Ames, IA 50010



2

MOU Between Central Iowa Community Services and Hardin County, Iowa

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have here unto set their hand, and the effective date of this 
agreement is the ________day of ______________2022 .

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS CENTRAL IOWA COMMUNITY SERVICES
1215 Edgington Ave.  Ste. 1 126 S. Kellogg Ave., Ste. 001
Eldora, IA  50627 Ames, IA 50010

By:__________________________________ By: ____________________________________
 Chair, Hardin County Board of Supervisors Chair, CICS Governing Board

Date: _________________________________ Date: __________________________________



































































































































































Department Employee  FY 2021/22  FY 2022/23
Board of Supervisors Lance Granzow 38,536.00$         40,848.00$        

Reneé McClellan 38,536.00$         40,848.00$        
William Hoffman 38,536.00$         40,848.00$        

Auditor Jolene Pieters 66,759.00$         70,764.00$        
Jamie Geisler 19.14$                 19.90$                
Tanner Lachied 19.00$                 19.50$                
**Rebecca Junker 43,400.00$         46,004.00$        
Michelle Kuechenberg 17.50$                 18.25$                

Treasurer Machel Eichmeier 66,360.00$         70,342.00$        
**Deanna Vaux 54,415.00$         57,680.00$        
**Jessica Wright 47,116.00$         49,943.00$        
Kristi Hofmeister 20.42$                 21.17$                
**Sherry Simons 47,116.00$         49,943.00$        
Michelle Harken 19.74$                 20.49$                
Ann Larson 18.30$                 19.05$                

Attorney Darrell Meyer 102,583.00$       108,748.00$      
Clifford Cory 46,148.00$         48,917$              
Carol Fletcher 42,280.00$         44,817$              
Renee Springston (Part-Time) 15.50$                 16.00$                

Sheriff David McDaniel 94,249.00$        106,803.00$      
Civil Deputy

Anita Reed 53,235.00$        56,936.75$        
Administrative Assistant

Mindy Gehrke 18.36$                 45,718.40$        
Deputies

Jeffrey Brenneman 28.98$                 30.93$                
Christain Copper 27.60$                 29.48$                
James D. Holmes 80,115.00$         90,766.50$        
Lance Lemke 29.34$                31.31$                
Sean McKnight 26.51$                28.34$                
Kourtney Nachazel 29.48$                31.45$                
William Raum 29.60$                31.58$                
Israel Ruiz 26.51$                28.34$                
Tyler Swenson 26.51$                28.34$                
Part-Time Deputies

Michael Liitschwager 21.22$                22.78$                
Blake Munro 21.22$                22.78$                
Communications/Dispatch

Alissa Aronson 19.90$                 21.40$                
Kassidy Havens 18.78$                 20.22$                
Sara Robinson 24.46$                 26.18$                
Heather Stacey 18.78$                 20.22$                
Colin Chinery 20.00$                 21.50$                
Part-Time Communications

Hannah Metz 18.78$                20.22$                
Jamie Kolthoff 18.78$                 20.22$                
Jail Administration

Nicholas Whitmore 78,526.93$        83,574.40$        
Collections

Karla Gear 21.37$                 22.94$                
Correctional Officers

Ryan Buseman 26.83$                 30.93$                
Benjamin Brandow 23.06$                 24.71$                
Joshua June 23.06$                 24.71$                
John Sorenson 23.06$                 24.71$                
Drake Baade 18.90$                 20.35$                
Jennifer Crosser 18.90$                 20.35$                
Jeffrey Folkerts 21.30$                 22.87$                
Brittany Gronewold 18.90$                 20.35$                
Rebecca Maifeld 21.24$                22.80$                
Deb Mesch 22.31$                23.93$                
Leland Mosch 19.96$                21.46$                
Steve Recker 21.35$                22.92$                
Harli Schutt 18.90$                20.35$                
Paula Schutt 18.90$                20.35$                
Ian Showers 18.90$                20.35$                
Part-Time Correctional Officers

Clint Brooner 18.90$                 20.35$                
Shania Christensen 18.90$                 20.35$                
Robert Drake 18.90$                 20.35$                
Eric Eugenio 18.90$                 20.35$                
Jeffery Grego 18.90$                 20.35$                

Jennifer Kappel 18.90$                 20.35$                
Daniel Kluesner 18.90$                 20.35$                
Michelle Ryan 18.90$                 20.35$                

Brooke Thieme 18.90$                 20.35$                
Matron & Attendant 9.00$                   9.00$                  

Recorder Lori Kadner 64,330.00$        68,190$              
**Cheryl Lawrence 54,701.00$        57,962$              
Laura Isenhower (Part-Time) 14.50$                15.25$                
****Don Knoell

Assessor ****Connie Mesch** 74,250.00$        80,950.00$        
****Tifani Eisentrager 25.75$                26.50$                
****Denise Smith 20.00$                20.75$                

IT Matthew Jones 71,400.00$        77,000.00$        



Michael Pearce 50,000.00$        55,000.00$        
Engineer ∞Taylor Roll 110,200.00$      126,000.00$      

Bruce Dieken 70,657.00$        72,997.00$        
Joseph Donald 28.32$                29.57$                
Mark Oliver 62,630.00$        64,918.00$        
Greg Ringena 71,260.00$        74,900.00$        
Carroll Adams 17.25$                17.50$                
Josh Benson 21.50$                22.70$                
Cole Birchmier 22.49$                23.34$                
Lucas Burton 22.60$                23.65$                
Chad Cearly 22.48$                23.53$                
Terry Clemons 23.18$                24.28$                
Keith Crosser 22.80$                23.85$                
Austin Day 21.50$                22.50$                
Brayton Diedrich 14.00$                14.00$                
Brandon Dilley 21.50$                22.75$                
Marty Eide 22.78$                23.93$                
Clint Friest 22.70$                23.70$                
Justin Goedken 21.25$                22.25$                
Glendon Granzow 22.69$                23.79$                
Scott Hackney 22.53$                23.63$                
Shane Holdgrafer 22.82$                23.92$                
Landon Janes 22.70$                23.80$                
Andrew Jeske 22.16$                23.31$                
Blake Jones 22.44$                23.39$                
Jason Leverton 22.68$                23.88$                
Paul Martin 22.20$                23.35$                
Miroslav Moore 21.50$                22.40$                
Mitchell Mosch 22.66$                23.66$                
Dan Nelson 22.36$                23.16$                
Travis Prochaska 22.13$                23.03$                
Clint Reents 22.83$                24.03$                
Rod Ryan 23.07$                24.07$                
Shane Schossow 23.18$                24.18$                
Dale Schwarck 22.37$                23.37$                
Ryan Stupp 22.60$                23.65$                
Johnathan Tjarks 22.60$                23.70$                
Shawn Toomsen 22.73$                23.53$                

Mark Whipple 21.50$                 22.25$                
Veteran's Affairs ****Janetta Buck 31,520.00$        31,520.00$        
Conservation ****Wesley Wiese 66,592.33$        68,143.00$        

Craig Boomgarden 54,801.59$        56,368.00$        
Christopher Barber 59,145.60$        60,719.00$        
Kit Paper 45,406.00$        46,967.00$        
Davis Horton 43,895.61$        45,447.00$        
Brett Lawrence (Part-Time) 14.00$                15.00$                
Laura Carr (Part-Time) 12.00$                14.00$                

Environmental Health Jessica Sheridan 53,040.00$        54,463.00$        
County Office Buildings Jody Mesch 74,460.00$        76,296.00$        

Jordan Strait 21.50$                43,387.00$        
Mental Health Services Mary Swartz 26.64$                 28.24$                
Emergency Management ****Thomas Craighton 60,000.00$         63,600.00$        
Economic Development Angela De La Riva 61,863.00$         66,500.00$        

****Set by board or commission other than Board of Supervisors 

**   Deputies - set by department heads

∞   Contract approved bi-annually for fiscal year basis 

Approved by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors

BJ Hoffman, Chairperson

 

Date



Hardin County Wellness
2022

Join Hardin County’s Wellness Program for the
opportunity to earn a personal wellness day!

Earn points by participating in different county
sponsored activities:

100 Points – Wellness Exam

50-75 Points – Exercise Program

At Least 3 County-Sponsored Activities Worth 25 Points Each:

Water Drinking Activity

Immunization Clinic

1-2 In-Person Classes (Topic To Be Determined)

The personal wellness day is the equivalent of what is
given as personal leave hours each year and will be

credited to any employees reaching 200 points or more.

Please sign up for the program by contacting Taylor Roll at the
Engineer’s Office.

troll@hardincountyia.gov or (641) 858-5058

mailto:troll@hardincountyia.gov



























